ANNEX A

- = Section 40 Redaction

CORRESPONDENCE - EMAIL CHAIN #1

From: |

Sent: 03 November 2023 15:38
To: Archive 2024 DS FirstMinister (Ministerial)
Subject: Re: First Minister and Head of Palestine Mission

Thank you, here is the Ambassador’s Car Details:

Sent from Outlook for Android

From: DS.FirstMinister@gov.wales

Sent: Friday, November 3, 2023 3:35:55 PM
To:_; DS.FirstMinister@gov.wales

Subject: RE: First Minister and Head of Palestine Mission

Hi

Thank you for letting us know. If we could have your car registration we’ll ensure that
you can park immediately outside the building.

Kind regards
Ysgrifennydd Dyddiadur i’r Prif Weinidog | Diary Secretary to the First Minister

E-Bost: yd.prifweinidog@Ilyw.cymru | Email: DS.FirstMinister@gov.wales
Ty Hywel, Bae Caerdydd, Caerdydd | Ty Hywel, Cardiff Bay, Cardiff, CF99 1NA



From |

Sent: Friday, November 3, 2023 2:59 PM
To: DS FirstMinister (Ministerial)
Subject: Re: First Minister and Head of Palestine Mission

We on way to Cardiff, however there was an accident on the highway between
London and Cardiff, so the arrival time is going to be 0430 pm.

So sorry for any inconvenience!
Best,

Sent from Outlook for Android

From: DS.FirstMinister@gov.wales

Sent: Friday, November 3, 2023 10:36:17 AM
To: N 5 i stinister @gov.wales

Subject: RE: First Minister and Head of Palestine Mission
Hi

That’s correct, it's not at the Senedd.

Apologies, the number should work now.

Kind regards

Ysgrifennydd Dyddiadur i’r Prif Weinidog | Diary Secretary to the First Minister
E-Bost: yd.prifweinidog@Illyw.cymru | Email: DS.FirstMinister@gov.wales
Ty Hywel, Bae Caerdydd, Caerdydd | Ty Hywel, Cardiff Bay, Cardiff, CF99 1NA

From: [

Sent: Friday, November 3, 2023 9:59 AM
To: DS FirstMinister (Ministerial)
Subject: Re: First Minister and Head of Palestine Mission

Perfect, so it's not at the Senedd, right?
Btw, the number | think it doesn't work.

Best,



From: DS.FirstMinister@gov.wales
Sent: Friday, November 3, 2023 9:54:32 AM

To: |G s FirstMinister@gov.wales

Subject: RE: First Minister and Head of Palestine Mission

Good morning || N

The meeting will be in Cathays Park. The address is Cathays Park, King Edward VII
Avenue, Cardiff, CF10 3NQ.

The meeting will be attended by the First Minister and || EGTGNGNGGG

My phone number is ||| G

Kind regards

Ysgrifennydd Dyddiadur i’r Prif Weinidog | Diary Secretary to the First Minister
E-Bost: yd.prifweinidog@Ilyw.cymru | Email: DS.FirstMinister@gov.wales
Ty Hywel, Bae Caerdydd, Caerdydd | Ty Hywel, Cardiff Bay, Cardiff, CF99 1NA

From : [

Sent: Friday, November 3, 2023 9:51 AM
To: DS FirstMinister (Ministerial)
Subject: Re: First Minister and Head of Palestine Mission

Hello [N
| hope you are doing well.

Just checking if the meeting going to take place at the Senedd? Also who is going to
join the meeting?

Can you please share a phone number just to make sure everything going well and
to inform you that we have arrived, or if any obstacles might face us?

Mine is:

Sent from Outlook for Android



From: I

Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2023 1:11:07 PM
To: DS.FirstMinister@gov.wales
Subject: Re: First Minister and Head of Palestine Mission

Yes, that's work perfectly.

| am going to accompany the Ambassador, ||| GG

Please let me know if you have any questions

Best regards

From: DS.FirstMinister@gov.wales

Sent: Tuesday, October 31, 2023 10:18:43 AM

To: | G Os FirstMinister@gov.wales
Subject: RE: First Minister and Head of Palestine Mission

Hi [
4pm on Friday would work on our side so | will confirm that in the diary. Could you

kindly confirm please if anyone will be accompanying the Ambassador? If so, | will
need to give their names to the reception team to ensure a smooth arrival.

Best wishes

Ysgrifennydd Dyddiadur i’r Prif Weinidog | Diary Secretary to the First Minister
E-Bost: yd.prifweinidog@Ilyw.cymru | Email: DS.FirstMinister@gov.wales
Ty Hywel, Bae Caerdydd, Caerdydd | Ty Hywel, Cardiff Bay, Cardiff, CF99 1NA

From: |

Sent: Monday, October 30, 2023 4:05 PM
To: DS FirstMinister (Ministerial)
Subject: Re: First Minister and Head of Palestine Mission

| think its going to be fine if we can make it as later as possible in the first minster
diary.

Maybe around 0400 pm on Friday.
Please let me know to pencil it down in our dairy.

Best,


mailto:yd.prifweinidog@llyw.cymru
mailto:DS.FirstMinister@gov.wales

From: DS.FirstMinister@gov.wales

Sent: Monday, October 30, 2023 3:24:48 PM

To: . DS.FirstMinister@gov.wales
Subject: RE: First Minister and Head of Palestine Mission

retlo I

Thank you for coming back to me. Unfortunately, Saturday would be very difficult for
the First Minister due to a number of other commitments in his diary. As we have
already rearranged the First Minister’s diary to accommodate a meeting on Friday,
please can | ask if it would be possible to stick with this date? We can try to explore
a slot in the afternoon if 10:30 is difficult for the Ambassador.

Best regards

Ysgrifennydd Dyddiadur i’r Prif Weinidog | Diary Secretary to the First Minister

E-Bost: yd.prifweinidog@Ilyw.cymru | Email: DS.FirstMinister@gov.wales
Ty Hywel, Bae Caerdydd, Caerdydd | Ty Hywel, Cardiff Bay, Cardiff, CF99 1NA

From: [

Sent: Friday, October 27, 2023 5:17 PM
To: DS FirstMinister (Ministerial) Subject: Re: First Minister and Head of Palestine
Mission

et I

Thank you for your message. The Ambassador is honoured to meet with the First
Minister of Wales. However, he has a prior commitment with a speech on Saturday,
and it would be greatly appreciated if the meeting could be scheduled for that day.
Please let us know if this is feasible.

Sorry for any inconvenience!

Best regards,

Sent from Outlook for Android



From: DS.FirstMinister@gov.wales

Sent: Thursday, October 26, 2023 1:51:04 PM

To: I
Cc: DS.FirstMinister@gov.wales

Subject: First Minister and Head of Palestine Mission

Good afternoon |G

| am contacting you from the office of the First Minister of Wales. | understand that
the Head of the Palestine Mission to the United Kingdom will be visiting Cardiff next
Friday, 3 November, and would like to meet with the First Minister. The First Minister
would be pleased to meet with the Ambassador. He will be available at 10:30 in his
office in Cathays Park, if this time is suitable for the Ambassador?

Kind regards
Ysgrifennydd Dyddiadur i’r Prif Weinidog | Diary Secretary to the First Minister

E-Bost: yd.prifweinidog@Illyw.cymru | Email: DS.FirstMinister@gov.wales
Ty Hywel, Bae Caerdydd, Caerdydd | Ty Hywel, Cardiff Bay, Cardiff, CF99 1NA



- = Section 40 Redaction

CORRESPONDENCE - EMAIL CHAIN #2

From: NG
Sent: 10 May 2024 11:08

To: DS FirstMinister

Subject: Re: First Minister and Dr Husam Zomlot

Here it's

Driver:_ (Same Car)

Best,

From: DS.FirstMinister@gov.wales
Sent: Friday, May 10, 2024 11:02:26 AM

To: DS FirstMinister@gov.wales; |

Subject: RE: First Minister and Dr Husam Zomlot

Good morning -

Just to follow up on the below, would you be able to share the vehicle registration
details please?

| will then make arrangements for a parking space to be provided.

Best wishes

Ysgrifennydd Dyddiadur i’r Prif Weinidog | Diary Secretary to the First Minister

E-Bost: yd.prifweinidog@Ilyw.cymru | Email: DS.FirstMinister@gov.wales
Ty Hywel, Bae Caerdydd, Caerdydd | Ty Hywel, Cardiff Bay, Cardiff, CF99 1NA



From: DS FirstMinister

Sent: Wednesday, May 8, 2024 9:02 AM
To: F o i<Vinister @gov wales

Subject: RE: First Minister and Dr Husam Zomlot
Hi
Of course, no problem at all.

Best wishes

From: |

Sent: Wednesday, May 8, 2024 8:55 AM
To: DS FirstMinister
Subject: Re: First Minister and Dr Husam Zomlot

Can | come back to you on that later? Most likely yes.
Best

Sent from Outlook for Android

From: DS.FirstMinister@gov.wales

Sent: Wednesday, May 8, 2024 8:53:10 AM
vo. I o< - <:\inister @gov.wales

Subject: RE: First Minister and Dr Husam Zomlot

Good morning,

Thank you for the confirmation, I’'m glad that this time works for the Ambassador.
Will it just be you accompanying the Ambassador?

Best regards

N

I

Ysgrifennydd Dyddiadur i’r Prif Weinidog | Diary Secretary to the First Minister

E-Bost: yd.prifweinidog@Illyw.cymru | Email: DS.FirstMinister@gov.wales
Ty Hywel, Bae Caerdydd, Caerdydd | Ty Hywel, Cardiff Bay, Cardiff, CF99 1NA



From: [

Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2024 9:59 PM
To: DS FirstMinister
Subject: Re: First Minister and Dr Husam Zomlot

Good evening -

Thank you for your email and for coordinating this meeting. Yes, Tuesday, May 14th
at 16:45 works well for Dr. Husam Zomlot, the Palestinian Ambassador. We
appreciate the opportunity to meet with the First Minister.

Best regards,

Sent from Outlook for Android

From: DS.FirstMinister@gov.wales

Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2024 9:53:21 AM
To: h

Cc: DS.FirstMinister@gov.wales
Subject: First Minister and Dr Husam Zomlot

Good morning _
_from the office of _ has contacted us to inform us

that you would like to request a meeting between the First Minister and the
Palestinian Head of Mission, Dr Husam Zomlot next week. The First Minister would
be pleased to meet with Dr Zomlot and he can be available at 16:45 on Tuesday 14
May in his office in Ty Hywel, Cardiff Bay.

Would this be suitable for the Head of Mission?
Kind regards
Ysgrifennydd Dyddiadur i’r Prif Weinidog | Diary Secretary to the First Minister

E-Bost: yd.prifweinidog@Ilyw.cymru | Email: DS.FirstMinister@gov.wales
Ty Hywel, Bae Caerdydd, Caerdydd | Ty Hywel, Cardiff Bay, Cardiff, CF99 1NA



